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Dear Mr. Hoover: e ! C ’\‘ &
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) Thark you for your letter of June 16, 196h in f—” i i l'\(_]\
/ connection with Relph Eugene}Young.. 7 - / l :}'5‘4\0 Q
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If you have not alreedy done so, the Commission % v@ .
would appreciate your forwarding to the federal authorities ™ o
interested in Mr. Young's security clearance the information ¢ |
that has been given to the Commission concerning Mr. Young. :7; By -
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